
 
 

             
          COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 
FROM:   Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk  
 
DATE:    June 18, 2021 

 
SUBJECT:   City Commission – At-Large Nominations for June 23, 2021 – Release # 2 
              
 
Below please find the City Commission At-Large Nominations received to date for the June 23, 
2021 Commission Meeting. Changes made since the issuance of Release 1 are shown in red. 
 
BOARD AND COMMITTEES: 
 
ANIMAL WELFARE COMMITTEE 
 

Miami Beach Animal Advocates Inc. Member 
One Vacant Seat Available 

 

• Shari Schwartz 

Nominated for appointment (Miami Beach Animal Advocates Inc. Member Category) by 

Miami Beach Animal Advocates Inc. and Commissioner Samuelian. Must be ratified by the 

City Commission.  

(Release # 1, Page 3) (Release # 2, Page 1) 
 
 
 
SENIOR AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

Resident Blackstone Apartments 
One Vacant Seat Available 

 

• Maria Marrero 

Nominated for appointment (Resident Blackstone Apartments Category) by Vice-Mayor 
Góngora. 
(Release # 1, Page 23) 
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